3

ml‘:\‘.ﬁ»
4

United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL: COUNCIL: -

Nations Unies

CONSEIL = ™™im
ggONOMQUE R hee

(ORIOTNAL: ENGLISH

COMMITTEE ON ARRANGEMENTS FOR CONSULTATION -
WITH NON-GOVERNMENTAL: ORGAN IZATIONS
(cou'vc:tL NGO cmmmm) : : S

SUVIMARY BECORD OF TBE '.IIIIRTY- .”'.RuT MTH‘IG

Presents .
- Chalrman: Mo

Secretary: M-,

Leke Succese, New York,
BRI " Monday, 2 February 1943, at 2.30 p.m.

. PADPANER*

Wa -
*de Folin -
. Kobushko

Alexcnder

Kotschnig . ..

ﬁh;!.‘te

| (Czegpogip'vakia)'

(China)

(Frence) ,

(Union of Soviet Socialist Bepublics)

(United Kingdom) - -
~',(’United Sta‘bes of America)

(Non—governmento.l O“ga.nim.,ions -
Section, Division. of Co-ordlnation
.and I Tiaison)

-

IV. (Gont ) CONTINUATION OF COWSIDERATTO’\T O.t.‘ APPLICATIONS OF II\".[E?NATTO?\IAL
NOX-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATICNS FCR COHSULTATIVE STATUS ‘
18.. Internationnl Associlation of the Medical Press (Lo. 18 doctment

E/C.2/%.8)

. The application of the In+ermtionnl Associa,tion o*’ the Meeica.l Press

fcr consultative statu.., wa.s reLcted as its fleld of work 1a.y wi’bhin tha“‘

of VHOQ

' ho, Inte*natzona" Lnion of Soclalist Youth Lo. 11-9, documpn'b

E/c.2/¥.8/ad4. "jRev....l

Mr. KOBUSEKO {Union of Soviet So"ialis‘b Repu'blics) pointed out that
the Interna'tional Union of Socialia* Toavh had ;m. tuer a ief’inite

) * i&é. 'Papané—k éta'i:efi ‘Eﬁa‘b siﬁc"e d.' new Pre‘sident‘ of the Council had been
eebed-thetncrning that he would neither vote nor. abstain from 7oting.

CMAY 4 1348

UNITED NATIONS
ARCHIVES

R E C@ ionE ﬂahver, preside since the members of the Committee had
" - requested himito do so.

/progremme

R !



Bfc.2fsrR. 31

>

a o programe nor deﬁnitely estedlished rules of procedure. In the short
" “periof of 1td existence it had accomplished mothing. It had decided to
publish & bulletin, but as far as he knew had not yet done so. Of ‘the
countries vhich head been menbers, the United States of Americe, Switzerlandl, .
Luzembourg, Itely and France had already left.

There was no evidencs - that the sctivities of the organization were
directed towards the accomplishment of the aims and phjectives of the
2 United Netions, and he thought that the opplication should be rejocted.
Mr. KOISCENIG (United States of Auerice), while agreeing with the
‘ USSR representntive that *&ha orge.n{za'bicn hed fot yet shown much evidence
of comstructive activity, thought that it had as ‘much interest in social
. and economlc problema :as, for instance, the World Federation of Democratic
ke Youth, vhich had been grented consultative status. The only difference
‘ between the two organizetions was thelr politicel backgrownd. He Would
be reluctant to re.ject the 'Interretional Union of Soclglist Youth, but
would suggest postponing decision for one yeer, during which period the
organiza.tion chould be sble to -develop its activities. .
R + ANBRANDER. (United Kingdom) fovoured postponing decision upon the
organization for one year,

The provgenl to reject the spplication of the Intermational Union of
ocia:f.ist ;outh was reggcteg bg three votes to one, with ons abstantion.

o W @Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) expressed surprise
- tho:t ‘che ors;en:l.zo:bion ghould be comparea with the Vorld Federation of
= Democratic Youth. On the busis of the information supplied by the
Secretarint, it did ot fulfil one of the conditions for consultetive
' " status set out in dooumént E/h3/Bev 2, and he coula seb m reasan :l’or -
postponing decision upcn i, :
i ROTSCENIG (Hnited States of America) drew ‘attention to its "1arge
membership, avd to the second of the thyree general purposes cwblined' "the
‘F‘struggle ror be'bter working ccnditions £65 young workexs- Lo 'y wh;lch came
within e sccpa of ‘the Feonomic and Sceial Council. There vere mony
different ideolog:les in the world, and socialist economic concepts’ were
Just as importent to the Council as eapitalist or eemamist concep‘tﬁ- '
_, There was enmgh evidence to Justify scrious censideratian é;f t\he
organization at a later date. o o
__,_E'onosal to postpons decision wpon_the “spplication of the
In'berna’cional Union of Socialist Youth for one Jear. w8 adonteg by three

e foe.dthgw gewtion .

o
s
12

3
¢
Sy
©
"
4
£

i
5




R A oY, S A OO SRR WERRRSLGOE T, The S - . (U5

' il
. - . a,.} V\% K
[T SV

V. cmsmzm:ron OF ABPLI&AQI@ pr xﬁ.dzxom m;_, cp
FOR. CONSULTATIVE, STATUS (E/c 2/w ) I

». ALEXANDER, (United Kingd.cm) rwindad megbers of the procedure ;
formerly adopted when consldering nstlonal organizetions: they had '{:Q e
have the support of the Sigte to which they, belonged, andtheﬂmmit'bﬁp
would quly reogmend them £or -poaw%taﬁ%w?ﬁ?gs 12, thoy were ule, .

-
v,
‘ ",
. st e
)&‘-“w “,1 ; Gt e —" A)ﬁl» ¥,
i e R g 8 L
OO L RN BN

outstanding. b
2.  Czechoslovak Acam of w g;& - : .
Mr, PAPAFK (Czechoslovekia) sta:bad that, while he lmew tha‘b 'bhe ‘ £
Czechoslovak Academy of, Agicﬂtgre vaa 80 mport,ant crgani.zaticn whd..ch 3’%
rendered great services In ite own. uiculax :E‘ield, his d.elegabicm bad o
spoqial instructiens end he would m aak ;E‘our i;ts a@gsas.on um; 1@%@91153
® WL E A HiL '

Mr. DE FOL]_:N (Fra.nve) had 7o, matmqgriqas from his Govermant about tuhis
organiaation, and. . s0. would not ask for i‘as a.d;nission.

o T
CRBEERT  T

3. Na'b*onal ngce Comggence : o *; | » ; -
b, American Sqoie) Fyelene Assosiation, Ino.. | - - :
Mr, KOTSCENIG (United States of Amsrice). _thought that the Natimal ot )

Peace Conference could work more effec‘bively through the Department of |
Public Informa‘bion end the Amerim Socia.] Byglene Assegiation,.Imc..
- through WHO, t lesst for the time ‘be.tpg; o
..: , Thore belng no

l)fthefm;mio 1 ez, to_gonsider R
. VI. CONSDJ}!;EATION o BEAPPIJCATION OI' CRGANIZATIONS FREVIOUSL" RIE‘!ISE«
CONSULTATIVE STATUS, .

PO P10 o U

. B4 ..
H .

36f .‘ 6’ s

documega E[C,24ﬂ 8 g . . T Y

-

 Mr. WU, (Chma,), supported by Mr. Komscmm (Un.if»ed Sta:tes of Amerim)

and Mr. ALEXAM)I:R (United Kingdem), proposed to recommend the Wemen's
International League for Peace and, Freedom ZLor congultative status. in-
ca’;egory (b), Qn t.he bas...s ‘ot thq mditionala inforﬁajgiaﬁ“,ﬁeceivsé: c'bmmmg ';‘
ts activities and its interest im ‘the w&k ‘g*‘.the Economie maﬁgcial Ccuncil. ‘
Mr, KOBUSBKO (Uni,on of . Soviet Sqolalist Remblicg,) .58 na ;:;a;on‘ to jg
modify the’ frevious decision of the ccmittee.{ﬁ " '.';.:7;.' e ;: e %
N

c o ifeguomnd kg TR

Fonitt, Y ' e



E/C.2/SR.31
Page 4

Mr. KOTSCENIG (United Stetes of "Amer;téa) sew fio reason to roverse the
previous decision of the Committee, as the Economic end Social Coumcil
did not wish to 'become involvad. in the question of calendar reform at the

yresent tine,

he SECRETARY felt 1t his duty to inform the Committee that a
communicetion deted 27 January 1948 had been received from the As‘;sdciati'dn,v
enclosing a recent publication and a petition to the President ‘of “the
Econcmic and Sociael Council with a resolution passed by the Association’
on 15 January, asking for consultetive status in category’ (a) 61' (v).

The Committee agreed gggggously to reject the application o:f the
World Celender Association Internetional. ‘

5. Agudas Isreel World Organizetion (No. 55, docurent E/C.?/W ,8/d4.2)

The CHAIRMAN, supported by Mr. ALEXANDER (United Kingdom) end ‘
Mr, DE FOLIN (France), yroposed that the Agudes Israel Vorld Organization
should be recommended for consultative status in category (v).

In rveply to a question from Mr. KOBUSHEKO (Urion of Soviet Socielist
Republics) concerning the kind of consultation thé prga.nizatioﬁ could give
the Economic and Sociel Couneil, the SECRETARY stated thet the' orgenization
hed had representatives at the session of the Commission on Buman Rights
at Geneve. ' ' ~

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) while not oppos’ing the
~ admission of the orgenization, pointed out ‘thet three other Jewish

. orgenizetions had already been grented consultative stetus, and he hoyped that
at a later date, when the verious orgenizations were reviewed; ‘scine sfrs‘bem

of grouping could be found, It was not in the interest of either the Council
itself or the various organizetions for them each to be represented separately.

Mr. KOBUSHKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) Aid not see that
enything had heppened to change the decision taken st both the fourth end
fifth sessions of the Economic end Social Council not to grant consm.tative
status to the orgenization, - '

It wes decided, by three votes to ome, with one abstentish,‘ o’

recommend the Aggdae Israel Wor;Q Orgenizetion for consulta'bive status in

oa‘begogy_ { ) e
56. International Bureau for the Unification of Pena.l Law (No. 56

document E/c,2M. 8[Ad.d.g)

Upon the CHAYRMAN pointing. out that- the International -Association of
Penal Lew had already been admitted, Mr. DE FOLIN (France) stated that thé
activities of the Buresu were of a different nature, and that the Bureau
needed sepavate consultative status.

. /Mr. ALEXAFDER



~1

EEA T S o s U

E/c2/5R ‘31 |
Page 5

i

ur, AIE}’A‘\DER (United :ﬁngdom) proposed the.t the Burea.u s‘houid be
recomnended for admission to category (b). It had a‘ Specific task and its
. work was. of g"eat interest from | meny points of viewA.. f".Uhe Secreteriet of
S the Un*ted Na.tions had. profited considera‘b—ly from contacts with the Bureau.
Mr. KOT"‘CIINIG (Uni'bed States of America) thought that the president
) of the two orgonizat* ons was the same R in that oase ; the two organizations
could 'be reoresented by one person. '
- Mr,. A_EY..AIHJER (United Kingdom) agreed thet there happened to 'be
interlocking membership, ‘but the same oould be sand of many o+her :
or ganizationu. . ‘l‘he same official cou.ld be performing different functions
. _in the two organiza.tions. h “ ) L
‘ It was deoidedﬂ by four votes to opa,__j:o reoommend the tnterum

' Bureau for the TTmf.Lc-ation of Per -1 I.aw gg g gsu]tative status 3 n coteg'ory (b)

the Sec;;eta“y +0 recuest that 'bo’bh the w the Association shou]d be

reoresented by the same _pmsons as far’ &5 Egssi'ble.
VII. COL’SIJ)ERAL‘ION @& ADDI"‘IONAL IIW‘OPWION SUBMITTED B’I GPGANIZA'I‘IOTIS

A,.

. s AIREAD HT“ED TO CONSUL’“ATIVE S’"ATUS

e

The Committee +ook note of additionol igg_r%tion g{orcernin_g
World “‘edero.tion of Trade Und. onsz the ;ntemt o:..al Conference of Socia.l Work,
the Tnﬁrnation& Statisti cal Ins*itute 1he Igfern_gtional Union cf Ca.tholic

Women 5 Leagrves 5 the Inte“natlonal Union of Producers and Distributors of
; (’uid g and G'LJC‘..L Scouts

! RO

eotrir' PC’%"‘ and the Evo:rld Assooiation o" G
Ll\eos., 38 to L3 incl&sive, docurent }L‘/C /W &)

\ VIlIo CON‘%IDEBATION OF DRAFT RESOIU'"ION PROPOSED BY 'I‘EE REPRHSDNTATlVE OF ED:'IE

UNITJ'ED S’I‘ATES CF AMERICA .
., M, FuTSCEI G (United States of Amsrice.) irrbroduced his draft resolution,

A . as follows.

. s SN PO -
. . rep - R - .
. 1 A . e R . $ e FRAETS

"IEE Ecowromc D SocTAL COUNoLL N
Consideri,ng that several non~governmental organizations, .whose
. applications Por consultative status undor Article 71 or for o
) _ reclass:.fication were denied 'by the Council, imnedia,,ely re~app],ied and
e "C‘onsideriqg tbat pe,ragrapgl 2 of Section II of the Council -
‘ Resolution oi’ Jﬁme ‘,l, 1911-6 states in part tha.t ':i\t Bhould e.lso be
,recogn.hzed as a, basio princ;ple that the arrangemonts should not be ,
. sucb a3 to overburden the éouncil' ‘
" N "Decides that a,ny re-applicetions for status or reques s for Lo
reclagsification shou.:.d be consid.ered by, tﬁe Conncﬂ neo Commttee for
,_:.recomondation to the Council, at tb.e earlies‘b eighteen mon hs after

h\i

the last action ta.ken by' ths Council on euc?' appli ca.tions“or reguests.

dor s Je o P’.-.x.-.“'u ha
/hr. WU

- N 5 - \d v - . . DY
L . e PR <, - .. - [N o deas R 3 . : R T
SO IR TV S & L R N 5. A A P R AL IR REY e e W e

5
s

3 -.~ .\" L8

.‘. "o .oy
e e

T (] . S N . .
I YN . R e Tkt e pRaN, ey AT
o w0 I i R T IS SN, b S TN

B

FONING

Slan
EOSV -1 e



E/C. 2/83.31
Page 6

-

Mr. WU (China) asked whether the period in the lest peragrarh could be
changed to twelve months, He. thought a I:eriod of eigh‘been months might 'be
too. discouraging to organizetions. ‘

Mr, KOTSCENIG (United States of America) pointed out that twelve months
‘would mdan tha.t orge.niza.tions could re-apply at every second session of the‘"
Economic and Social Council. EHe would, however, egree to 2dd et the end
of the last peragragh the words: "unless 'ot.herwise decided at 'bhe time such
action is taken". .

Mr, KOBUSHKO (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) found thet the draft
resolution te;n.ded to generalize organizations, whereas he thought they
should be considered geparately. Some cases would need more then eighteen
months before reconsideration, others less, The main object of the interval
was to sllow new informa:bion regard.ing the organizetions to be received., He
would vote against the resolution, .

" 'The United States d.raft resolution, as amended by the United S’ba‘bos ‘
representative, was adopted by four votes to one. ‘
IX, CONSIDERATION OF WHETHER CR NOT CERTAIN CRGANIZATIONS HAVE MET THE

REQUIREMENTS CF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL CCUNCIL, REGARDING THE EXFULSION

OF THEIR SPANISH AFFILIATES (document B/C.2/\.8/aad.2, Wo. 57)

The SECRETARY expleined that the In‘cernational Automobile Federetion
and the Interne.tione.'l. Touring Alliance had informed the Secretery-General
that their’ Spenish affiliate was not represented on their (Joint) General
Committee., The Spenish affiliate had, furthermore, been informed thet all
reletions were suspended with both organizetions yending the receipt of a
letter of resignation or expulsion accoi-ding to the constitutions of these two
organizations. The Legal Department , having been asked to give an opinion
vwhether that action met the conditions of the Council's decision, hed replied
that the Council should be asked to state whether the word "exclusion" used
in its resolution of 13 August 1947 meant the final act of separation or
could be applied to the intermediate step of susoeneioo.

Mr, KOBUSEKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Tepublics) proposed that the
'epplica.tion of those organizations for consul‘catiVe gtatus should be rejected
on the grounds thet they hed not complied with the Counoil's condition,

Mr., AIEXAII.DER (United Kingdom) agreed with the USSR represcntative
that the Council's resolution had not been complied with. He would not,
however s re,jeot their applications, but rethor withhold coneul'cative status
until such time as the conditions had been fulfilled. . '

Mr. KO'“SCBNIG {United S‘bates of Amerlca) pointed out that the
. orgenizations in question were doing all in their power to sever reletions
with their. Spa.nish effiliates but that such adtion ook a certein time
aocording ‘ho their stetbutes, He proposed thet they should be recoumended
for eomsultative status forthwith. |

Mr, DE FOLIN



®/C.2/SR.31
Fage 7

- - . . » Y . L am - 4 ) ' "?
'.r- - :' 2l | I e~ ty O NERI b L
LA (", o EE A S . - an [ LI RN YEIN

Mr. DE EOL;B\T (Fr&uc'e) supported t&at .pmo'poé&l. -1 55131'@151&1&6:1,“1;11@ 4
two organiza‘cions could be considered to have seversd re'Iatdons with their i
Spanish branches aJ.reae,y. TR A1 "'J”L'..‘.l;;' A e
111‘~ ALEXAIIDER: . (United mngao;n') streﬂsg?. “thet eﬁn&ua'ion of ‘the. Spanish
affiliates was hot complete until they had actually been expel]:ed or had - ‘
resigned.  The fact thet in practice the Spenish -brhnches had ao rerlations :
with the ment bo’dies did- not satisfy the requirements of the Council '*s
resolution. : e ) RS S
; Upon: Mr.,- K otschnig & pointing out that: the original Couneil resolution
. of 28 March :3.911-7 (Resolution No. 57 {IV}) made. an exception in the case of.
" brenches which were "not active at the present time"; ‘Mr, Alexandei stated:
that the sems resolution ruled-that’ orgahiza‘bions with ie*a]:ly constituted
brancheb :ln Spain: were 6 be- "e.xoluded" o
""" 'The USSR proposal to refuse the m;_cagio of the Internatw___
Automobile Federation and ths International ’.Ecmrinﬁ Allianc _g_ vas: re,jedted

4

by +hv es. vot‘,es 4o one,cwith one sbsteptioh.
,,; The Unlted Kinr;c.om Iroresal $¢ withhold consultetive status indegig;'bé;y_
1:;Ll the Spanish: affiliates had beén fiﬁa..lv excluded wa,s re,{ected _b_z g
nvo'fes to two, with one a.bs’ben*ion. . : R : AR
Mr WU - (G‘hina.) proposed theit. the’ two’ or«anizations should be given
tweive months witl;:m uhich to ¢omply with the. Coumeil resolution, if *bney
had not. complied by 'the.t time, they shoyld Ve rajected, A
’I‘”ne Chinese Ercmosal vas a.dopted ‘by three votes to t‘wo. CRRRICE R
-Mr. KOTSCHNIG (Umited States: of Americe:) .qnd My’ ATEXATER (United
ngdom) asked to have it noted in the report of the Commi‘tf{:ee ’tha’b ‘their '
delpgetions, requested an:interrretation of “reso‘.t.ut:ton 57 (IV) of tb.e Economic
and Social Council.‘, g N LRI v : S

#
! ¥

Internationsl Ore'anization fiox; S‘bahdggdizgtion jHo. 57 jIIL S oo

. doeurent E/C. 2M.8/0d3.2) v v St Tk T e

The Ipternatioml Org;_e_.gi"afzion for Stendardizetion havi:;_l_g compliod with

. he xo guimmen s,0f the Counpd’ reso]u;ion, the- Cogx_nittee a@eed ﬁha’a :Lt had met
tbe rﬁq&uements for consul'ba tive Btatfg, - 0 v P S

gg@tionﬂ Bar Agso§1a+ion and Internatio;_agl Federation for Hous"ng @

AIEXAM)ER (Unitqd*ngdcm) proposed that &8 the- Interné.tlonai cBér
As§ociation an& 't;he Internatidnal Federation £or Housing: ‘and “I’rmn"'?lanning ?
had, sen’t BQ in.,orma.tion concern_ng the rulfiimen*k Of the' Gouncilfs conditioh,
they should be given o time-limit of twelve’ monthe wﬁ:ﬁin Which’ té eomplf

v, 1

- \.;: o '?':.U\'. /N.[r. KOBUSHI{O

,



E/C.2/SB.31
Page 8°

Mr, KCOBUSHKO (Union, of Soviet Socialist Republics) proyoccd that both
orga.niza’tions show.d be rejected. He considered they hed alrcaly had. ample
time in which to DLy

The USSR proposal was rejected by four votes to one,

‘The United ;C_;;_lg om_proposel was -edopted by three votes to one, with

one abstentg:og
Mr, KOTSCENIG (United States of Amer:l.ca) explained thet le Led

abstained, since those cases wore also subject to the in’cer}rotat on of
resolution 57 (IV). ‘

The SECRETARY asked whether, in the case of the Spanish affiliate of
any orgenization resigning or being expelled, he would be correct in informing
thet organizatidxi that it had consultative status,

o ALEXANDER {United Kingdom) sald that comsyltetive status could not
be granted unti)l the Committee had taken note of the expulsion and declared
itself sotisfied.

Upon My, KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) pointing out that in the
case of ICAO, the agreement with the Econcmic and Sociasl Council had been
put into force the very day that its Spanish effiliate had teen expelled,

Mr. Alexender replied thet in the case of non-governmental organizations
he proposed that the Committee should first have to declare itself setisfled.

Mr. KCBUSHKO (Union of Soviet Soeidlist Republics) egreed that such
a decision must be teken by the Committee ani the Council, ‘

The United gg_q pggposal ves adopbed by four votes to nore, with

one abstention,
X, CONSIDERATION CF ‘GRANTING ADDITIONAL RIGHTS TO CATEGCFY (b) ORGH‘I..:A’"IOI\’S
(8/530/Corr,1) *
Mr. KOTSCINIG (United States of America) proposed that rules 5 and M
of the rules of procedure of functional Ccmmissions of the Econcmic and
Social Council, which concerned- the distribution of egendas, reports,
resolutions etec., should be amended to include non-governmen'tal orgamza*ions
in ca‘begory (b), end possibly elso-(c), in the 1list of reciplents,

» ALEXANDER (United Kingdcm) and Mr. WU {Chine) réserved their position
on the question, for budgetary rcasons, A great deel of ‘documentation wes
invplved, and it would depend on the number of cete_gory (b) organizations.

Mr, KOISCHENIG (United States of America) suggested that orgenizations
in category (b) could perhaps receive the documentetion of only those
Commissions in which they were particularly interested. The wqrds "e2d S0
the appropriete non-govermmentsl organizations in cetegory (b)" sdded to .
rules 5 and 44 would meet the case. - |

/The SECETLTARY



E/C.2/R.31
Page 9
‘I‘ha sncmm im‘cmed 'bhe cemww& ‘bhec& a.m. brgsmaatiom :Ln avery .
category were elready receiving all the documsnbs of. the Econcmic. mSooial
Counadl,:With the-exeeptien.of thy special letten cuvening Gorniesions,
which went to category (a) orgenizations only., To sort out the dacuments
a.ppro.priate for each separate organize:bion. would invelve 89 much labour

“thet 1t would be cheaper to continue to eend a.ll documents to all o}:sa;zizations. :

: - dr, KOBUSHKO, (Union of Soviet-Socislist Republics) thought. that the .
r‘ight‘_ to plage,items Qn,.vthe:,pr,pvisgloga.l‘ agendas of L .ha,cmi,ssioas ,shwld 'be

reserved o mass democratic qrganizaﬁiona, and that each reguest to place..
80, item on tha agenda should be the subject of & e@pmte exaninetion and. -
deci.:ion. . SO o

Mr, AIEJU&I@IE:R (Jnited. Kingdom) askad. if the Secre’bary cou;.el Jrepare a
report.for the Camittee, giving details of the -aistxibulmon of decuments
ta .non-governmen tal organ.izat ons, - N P N

With regerd to the-right to place items i the provisiaaa-l agen&a. of -
Commissions s he pointed out that that right wes almost the only privilege: .
granted to category (a) orgenizetions whigh ves not enjoyed by getegory ('b)
orga“izations s and, ‘bQ, grant it ipdiscriminately to organizations.in all three
categories would end in obliterating thet -distinetion, :Categery (b)
organlzations alreedy hed the privilege of havipg their documents ¢ireulated
to.Megbers of the United Netions; end-it would be wise.-to see "o .what extent
they had utilized the facilities.granted to them before considering-the -
extension.of those fseilities, He viewed with dismey the USSR propbsel o

_gramt rights to some opganizations-in Category.(b)'end:not to others. This was

 tentemount to .¢reating a new sub-category-and egainstithe torns of the besio
NGO resolution, - A R AR
- He suggested thgt the question should be- pca‘bponed. 301' A yeér or :bwo,
to be exemined later in the light of experience, I SR
.+ . Mr, KOTSCENIG (United States of Americe) agreed Whhzthe Uni‘bﬁﬂ. Kingdom
" representative“i:hat' t«he 'bime was not yet ripe for.the extension of the.
right to propose items for the agenda, He formally proposed theb:
organizetions in category (b) should.mot be grapted ghet right. ...~
Ehe distribution Q:E docmen- Sy hmnevar, vas g yery lmportent paxt, of fhe
whole process o:E' consultation, and he .could .- seg, that it would 1::.%1;?,@”@
great expense. .o . . ey L n

. ..| A S U

i The_ US‘SR m Rosal tha.t certain mass degocra'bivc argggigaticms g

¢ by the; Cgmmdtbee; should havp the'yight to pgggg
i+ems on the acendes of C%ssi ons was rejected four yotes -tg.ono."
. dhe United States proposal that, orgenizetions in eategoxy (b) should
E.-Wt 1o proposg items for the provisional egendas of
Comuissions wes adopted by four votes to one.

o

/It wes agreed that

Phada A T LT e

Pt e, te .
e > § e RS

2

53

%

St
S

’,""‘ o R Ve
T ge o B NS L o e s e B

S

Swnsin v 2

LY

s

o . -
i S



Efc.2/sR.31
Page 10

It vas agreed thit bhe poinbs raiﬂed W the United Kingdcm representative
concerning documents shiould be studied by thy Sedretariet end dotdils
‘submitted at the next meeting of the Committee,

XI. CONSIDEBATION oF NON-GWMN’.LAL CRGANIZATIONS RM‘EHRED TO ’HIE FISCAL

'COMMISSION
It was ageeﬂ tha:b no action could be taken until the ’Fiscal Ccmmission
had met,

XII. CONSIDEBATION CF THE CONSULTATIVE RELATIONSHIPS OF Lino I‘EGIONAL COMJIISSION
) Mr. KOTSCE\IIG (United States of America) saw no reason to discuss the

question. The Econamic Commission for Asle and the Far East evidently felt

no need for a reference. to consultative rcletionship in its rules of procedure,

since there were very few non-governmental organizetions in the countries of

the Far East.

“Mr. WU (Chine) sgreed that there was not the same need as in other
Commigsions, The matter could be left for the present ’ to be reviewed if
more Far Eastern non-governmental organizations a.pplied for consultative
status, .

‘Mr. KOBUSEKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) urged that
non-governmentel orgenizetions with consultative stetus should have the
right to extend their consultation only to those regional commissions whose
area corresponded to theirs. ,

The CHAIRMAN, supported by Mr. ALEXANDER (United Kingdom), thought it
would be sufficient to draw the sttention of the Economic Commission for
Agie and the Far East to the relevant rules in the rules of proce'dure of
the Economie Commission for Furope and to the remarks of the USER representative

‘Mr, 'ALEXANDFR (United Kingdom) urged that regional commissions should be
left to decide their own procedure. (' |

Mr,. KOBUSHKO (Union of Soviet Socialis‘b Republics) asked for a vote to
be teken upon his proposal.,

The USSR propo: sal was rejected by three votes to one, w*th one abstention.
XIII, FROPOSAL OF SECBETARIAT TO REQ.UEST CONSULTATIVE ORGANIZA,C'IOHS TO REFCRT

ANNUALLY

It baving been agreed that consultative orgenizations shouid be requestgg
to report annually on their consultstive work jin order thet informstion would
be available for the review of their consultative statis two yeers after "bhe
grant thereof, the Secretary wes asked to prepare & draftie*tter to_that effect
end submit it to the Cormittee. '

XIv, INS'.I!RUCTIONS TO SECRETABY ON REFIX TO "INTER AMERICAN COUIIC...L OF CCMMERCE

AND FPROCUCIION"

The SECRETARY explained ‘thet the Secretariat had been mstmé*‘ed, when

: informing ‘




E/C.2/sR.31
Page 11

inform:ing organizations of decisions of the Council, to pass on only
constructive informstion, Did the Committee wish to instruct him how to reply
to a letter sent by the Inter-American Council of Commerce and Ploduction
requesting roasons why it had not been granted category (a) status aué vhat
had been done about its suggestions regerding the classification of
organizetions in category (b)?

The Secretary was instructed to give no information on these points,
on the grovnds thab the meetings of the Committee were clossd aund such

information therefore restricted.
XV, CONSIDERATION CF CCMIUNICATION FRCM TEE WCRLD JEWISH CONGRESS
The CHAIRMAN arnounced thet the Agenda Committes had received from
the Acting Secretary-General a letter from the World Jewish Congress, asking
him to send to the Agende Committee & memorandwm concerning the situation
of Jewish populebions in Arab countries, As the World Jowish Congress was
a category (b) organization, the Agende Committee had referred the letter
to the NGO Committee,

Mr, ALEXANDFR (United Kingdom) urged thet it wes essential that in this
cese as in others, vwhatever steps were teken must be in full conformity with
the procedure laid down. The pélitical implications involved mede this even
nmore importent than it usually was.

The SECRETARY cxplaeined that the procec.re was for each communication
to be put on a 1list with the substence briefly indicated, and issued as &
Elc.2/ - document, Circulation of the full text would oply take place upon
the request of e Member of the Council,

It was agreed to follow the usual procedure with respect to tho

communication from the World Jewish Coneress.

The meetine rose at 6.15 p.li.

LY X T



